

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board

Disability Access Committee (DAC)

The rescheduled meeting of the Disability Access Committee (DAC) was held on August 16th, 2021, at 3:00 p.m. via Zoom.

CALL TO ORDER

Whalen called the meeting to order at 3:03 p.m.

ATTENDEES

Members Present: Cynthia Whalen, Kendra Schaapveld, Shannon Weaver, Erika Clark, Lanae Greene, Chad Pratz, Pamela McCowen, Martha Bell, Eva Castillo, James Stout, and Joy Szewczyk

Members Absent: Carolyn Farley, James Faulkner, Maria Gonzales, and Griselda Aguirre Staff Present: None

QUORUM

A quorum was established.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Castillo made a motion to approve the Minutes and Clark seconded, motion carried.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion on the date of the next quarterly meeting to move to October 18th, at 3:00pm. The original date will interfere with the Local Area Core Partners WIOA Columbus Day Training. Pratz made the motion to approve and Stout seconded, motion carried.

DISCUSSION

Mississippi Valley Local Area DAC membership-discussed the merger to a Local Area DAC and the roles needed to serve on the committee. Discussed the value of feedback from those who serve our customers in our communities. Whalen shared the importance of having a quorum at the meetings and a recommendation would be made to the board regarding member ship categories/composition and number of members.

Customer Service Training for professionals in all Core, Required and Other programs that support inclusion of people with disabilities in their services and programmatic access, in addition to use of the available AT, Devices and Software. Discussion to begin training at the WIOA partners Local Area event on October 11th, 2021, Disability Employment Awareness programming or business recognitions. Whalen shared with the team the links to the Future Ready Training videos which include disability and accessibility topics.

Accessibility or accommodation needs for job seekers within the centers. McCowen mentioned she has had several customers active within the Davenport Center and all have been satisfied with the services provided and had positive experiences. She expressed the desire to have a list of AT, Devices, and software to share with those she serves that access center services. Szewczyk mentioned her customers through Community Action are just getting back to using the center at this time she does not have any feedback to share.

AT Inventory. Pratz mentioned he had met with Ritchie in the Davenport Center to begin a starter AT Inventory. Pratz mentioned the center recently obtained two bright yellow keyboards for the skills floor that have gotten great feedback from customers. Clark mentioned she would be happy to assist with getting items needed once we determine what is available. McCowen offered to assist with the local teams on items recommended and establishing inventories.

DAC members were emailed the AT recommendation list and an example of an accessibility policy from a WDB in Missouri as an example. The team agreed to meet in each center to review the AT list and get a starting point for a Local Area inventory.

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be October 18th, 2021 3:00 pm (unless otherwise directed by board). Whalen and Pratz will coordinate gathering information on an AT local inventory to share at the next DAC meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments.

ADJOURNED

Whalen adjourned the meeting